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MEMORANDUM 
  
TO:                 Chairman Phil Mendelson 
  
FROM:            Councilmember Vincent C. Gray, Chairperson 
  
DATE:             July 8, 2021 
  
SUBJECT:        Request to Agendize Measure for the July 13, 2021 Committee of the Whole and 

Legislative Meeting 
 
 I am requesting that you agendize the following measure for the July 13, 2021 Committee 
of the Whole Meeting pursuant to a waiver of Committee of the Whole Rule 403(b), should one 
be scheduled, and should one not be scheduled, for the Additional Legislative Meeting pursuant 
to Council Rule 314: 
 

• Bill 24-0143, the “Certified Midwife Credential Amendment Act of 2021” 
 

 The committee report and print for this measure were approved by the Committee on 
Health on June 30, 2021 and have been timely filed. If you have any questions about this 
legislation, please contact Malcolm Cameron, Legislative Analyst, at mcameron@dccouncil.us or 
202-341-4425.  
 
cc: All Councilmembers and Staff  
Office of the Budget Director  
Office of the General Counsel  
Office of the Secretary  
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